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ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 
DATE:  July 19, 2023 
FROM:  City of Grand Junction Purchasing Division 
TO:   All Offerors 
RE: City Dumpsters IFB-5265-23-KH 
 
Offerors responding to the above referenced solicitation are hereby instructed that the requirements 
have been clarified, modified, superseded and supplemented as to this date as hereinafter described. 
 
Please make note of the following clarifications: 
 
 

1. Q: Do you have specs for the A-Frame on the front of the dumpster? I see the drawing at the 
end of the announcement, but it is missing details about the depth, and location and size of 
holes. 
A: 3 ½ Inch Deep On A-Frame 
25 ¼ Inch from Bottom of Dumpster to Bottom of Hole 
27 ¾ Inch to Top of Hole 2 Inch Wide Oblong   
 

2. Q: Are there any pictures available of the A-Frame system on one of your current dumpsters? 
A few pictures with different angles, or an isometric drawing, would be helpful and answer a 
few more questions that we may have. 
A: Please see below.  
 

3. Q: Are the dumpsters getting lift pockets in addition to the A-Frame? The announcement 
mentioned pockets to all front-end load dumpsters, but it also states no lift pockets. 
A: All front-end dumpsters are to have both A-frame and side pockets.  
 

4. Q: Item 3 under Specification/Compliance Form specifically states "Lifting system shall be 
Local A-Frame style. No side pockets.” But the bid schedule list the following. 
 
1  2 Yard A-Frame w/ Side Pockets - Frontload 
2  4 Yard A-Frame w/ Side Pockets - Frontload 
3 6 Yard A-Frame w/ Side Pockets - Frontload 
4  8 Yard A-Frame w/ Side Pockets - Frontload 
 
Is the Specification/Compliance Form or the Bid schedule, correct? 
A:  Yes, a-frame and side pockets. Most dumpsters received in the past had a 2 x 6 channel 
left, middle, and right side of dumpster (on bottom for added support). 



   

 
5. Q: Item 5 under Specification/Compliance Form states "2-inch spacers inn addition to 2x6 

tubing welded to the bottom..." 
 
We see this could be accomplished two ways (option A or B), a third is possible if only (1) 2-
inch spacers are actually needed as shown on option C. Which option would be what you are 
looking for? 

 
A: In reference to picture, option B channel and quick connect wheel pad for 2 yard dumpsters 
and 4, 6, and 8's are flush with front and rear. 

 
 
The original solicitation for the project noted above is amended as noted. 
 
All other conditions of subject remain the same. 
 
Respectfully, 

 
 
 

Kassy Hackett, Buyer  
City of Grand Junction, Colorado 
  



   

Pictures for Question #2 
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